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1.
WSTF TEST CONSOLES Solicitation Questions
Q1.
Solicitation, Section 26, "Preliminary Inspection at Source and Final Inspection and Acceptance at Destination" - What are the specific criteria for final inspection and acceptance at JSC White Sands Test Facility?

A. 
Final Inspection and acceptance will be performed as called out on page 23 section 7.0 “Acceptance Criteria”
Q2.
Solicitation, Section 27, "Desired and Required Time of Delivery" - When is contract award anticipated?  

A.
THE ANTICIPATED CONTRACT AWARD IS APPROXIMATELY 09/17/2004

Q3.
Solicitation, Section 31, “List of Government-furnished Property" - Please provide the dates by which GFP will be available.

A.
THE DATES FOR GFP ARE NEGOTIABLE BETWEEN THE OFFEROR AND THE GOVERNMENT

Q4.
Product Specification, Section 1.0 - This section requires a "new intensifier test panel" yet Section 5.0 states the panel is to be redesigned and rebuilt.  Which is correct?

A. 
The word “Panel” in section 1.0 means “AN assembly” where section 5.0 meanins “a flat piece of metal formed for a particular use”.

Q5.
Product Specification, Section 2.0.1. - Is the ER 3000 the Tescom controller?  To what degree will WSTF filter the air?  

A.
Yes, The ER-3000 is a Tescom Electro-Pneumatic controller (regulator).  The quality of the media that is provided to the System will be clean to a level 300A or better.
Q6.
Product Specification, Section 2.0.9. - Is the skid required to regulate the 150 psi gas pressure or is that regulated externally by WSTF equipment?

A.
The skid shall be required to provide the regulated 150 PSIG Maximum allowable working pressure (MAWP) service media.

Q7.
Product Specification, Section 2.1.7. - Are the field devices mentioned here switches?  Please define more specifically the interfacing cable requirements?

A.
The Switches are implied to Ensure that the controller (computer) knows the doors are open or closed.  The interfacing cables are part of the design to ensure the proper operation of the system in a water environment without interference from random RF.

Q8.
Product Specification, Section 3.0.19. - How does the "work area," supplied by others, impact design of the Pneumatic valve test stand?

A.
WSTF will work with the contractor to interface the Test Console with the test stand.
Q9.
Product Specification, Section 3.1. - This Section calls for an operator touch-screen. Later sub-sections outline PC functions such as data, test #, and comment entry, which would require the use of a keyboard and mouse. Are both a touch-screen and operator accessible keyboard required?

A.  
There will be a Key Board provided by the contractor so that access to the computer can be accomplished. The Technician will operate the system with the use of the touch screen including input of workorder numbers, comments, etc.
Q10.
Product Specification, Section 3.2.5. - Is there information missing in this line?

A. NO, this line readS “3, Butech, Manual on/off valve (30k psig)”
FORMATTING CAUSED THE TEXT TO RISE IN AN AWCKWARD MANNER.
Q11.
Product Specification, Section 8.0. - Please clarify the extent to which the supplier is to warrant the two existing skids?  

A.
The warranty is only for workmanship and parts supplied by the contractor.

Q12.
Product Specification, All Stands - Will accuracy verification be part of the FAT or the acceptance at WSTF?

A.
Accuracy will be verified during the acceptance at WSTF.
Q13.
Product Specification, All Stands - Is it WSTF's intent to require the supplier to supply PLC and I/O devices on each stand and perform programming on a WSTF-supplied PC?  If the PC is supplied by WSTF, when will it be available to load the OS, perform programming, and test the control program?

A.
The pneumatic test stands will have a computer system provided by the contractor. The hydrostatic Test console computer will be available to program the OS and perform Programs per the contractors request of time frame.
Q14.
Product Specification, All Stands - Would WSTF consider using a PLC to PC link via Industrial Ethernet, as opposed to the RS-232?  

A.
WSTF will consider other connections that will be compatible with the present interface system.
Q15.
Product Specification, All Stands - Is the intent of the Scope of Supply lists to establish preferred vendor lists or lists for actual devices the supplier is required to include in the design?  If these are required by p/n, is there a P&ID to which we can reference these devices? 

A.
The contractor is required to adhere to the listed component list of devices. The PIPING AND INSTRUMENTATION DIAGRAM (P&ID) is part of the contractor design.
Q16.
Product Specification, All Stands - The cone and thread type high pressure fittings, while being very proven throughout industry and well suited for this application, are not listed under ASME B31.3 since they do not meet requirements of ANSI B16.11.  Is the intent to qualify these fittings by calculation and source quality verification under the requirements of B31.3, Chapter IX, Par.? K302.2.3 and Par. K304.7.2?   If so, please clarify via specific instruction.   

A.
The contractor shall qualify cone and thread type high pressure fittings by calculation and verification of source quality as required by ASME B31.3, Chapter IX.  Fittings will then be accepted per K304.7.2 (a) based on WSTF long history using such fittings.
Q17. 
Are there available copies of illustrations and layouts of the systems?

A.
System layout is to be provided by the contractor.  WSTF will supply contractor with piping and instrumentation diagram (P&ID) for the existing Heise Gauge Cleaning Panel at the beginning of contract.
Q18. 
Is there an incumbent vendor who has supplied similar machinery?

A. 
NO

Q19. 
Is this equipment something NASA WSTF has purchased before or is this a new requirement?

A.
This is new equipment replacing equipment developed and fabricated at WSTF.
Q20. 
Is this solicitation open to small firms with little experience with government contracting?

A.
THIS SOLICITATION IS A 100% SMALL BUSINESS SET ASIDE.  THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT PLACE LIMITATIONS ON COMPANIES WITH LITTLE OR NO GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING EXPERIENCE, HOWEVER, THE SOLICITATION CALLS FOR COMPANIES WHICH CAN PROVIDE THE CRITERIA MENTIONED ON PAGE 2 OF THE SOLICITATION “COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATED PROCUREMENT USING QUALITATIVE CRITERIA – MIDRANGE BVS (JSC 52.215-200)”

Q21. 
Are there any other steps that an offeror needs to take or any other information they need to provide after receipt of the solicitation?

A.
PLEASE FOLLOW ALL INSTRUTIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE SOLICITATION (NNJ04062450R) AND MODEL CONTRACT 

Q22.
Will a Site Visit or any other type meeting be scheduled to afford potential offerors the opportunity to view the test facility? 

A.
NO SITE VISIT OR ANY OTHER TYPE OF MEETING WILL BE SCHEDULED

Q23.  Regarding the Hydrostatic Proof Stand-

Par 2.0 / 9; …Gas connection points for 150psi supply to tank lid….Is the gas N2? What pressure is it supplied (100psi?)

What is the power availability (120vac?)

A.
See Q6.  Available power is 120VAC 1ph; 208VAC 1ph; 220VAC 3ph; 480VAC 3ph.

Q24.  Regarding the Pneumatic Test Stand

Par 3.0 / 19; Please clarify. It is stated that the work area is by others, but then it is detailed out and a vise is included in the parts listing…

A.
SEE Q8.

Q25.  Please correct/clarify if wrong: The stands shall have a programmable touch screen operator interface with I/O’s as required to interface with a PC. The PC is supplied by the customer. The vender is responsible for the programming of the Operator interface. 

Given this-

5a.) Is the vender responsible for the PC software and programming? If so,

5b.) Is the PC going to be available for vender use during the design and testing (FAT) phases at the vender’s shop?

Please clarify this part of your specification, since this leads to software selection, training, and logistics questions and concerns.

A.
SEE Q13.

Q26.  Are the parts listed in the scope of supplies to be supplied by the vender?

A.
All parts listed in the scope of supplies shall be provided by the vendor except those shown as “existing” which shall be supplied by WSTF.
Q27.  What is the due date of the offer (8/24/04)?

A. 
AS STATED ON THE COVER OF THE REQUEST FOR OFFER, THE SOLICITATION CLOSES 08/24/2004, 4:30 PM MST

Q28.  Par 6.0; What does FMEA mean?

A.
Failure Mode and Effects Analysis.
Q29.  Par 6.0; Where can we get a copy of AF TO # 00-25-223?

A.
We distribute copies as requested.
Q30.  Can you provide either a part number or a better description of item 15, paragraph 2.2 (page 16) "air act dump valve", manufacturer Butech.

A.
The Butech part number is 60UV91V\ATO5.

Q30.
Is it possible that model numbers are either incorrect or perhaps obsolete, and cannot be identified? 

A.
No.  All components are available and current as of the issuing of this specification.  however, if at the time of solicitation, a part number becomes outdated or incorrect, please propose a replacement part for nasa technical review.
Q31.
Since virtually all the parts are specified, the end user must have worked out some kind of interconnection diagram (circuit schematic) for each console.   Instead of leaving us to guess how the components are to be interconnected, why not let us have all of the information?

A.
SEE Q15.

Q32.
If possible, it would be better if we could communicate directly with your technical people.

A. 
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING PROVIDES ALL OFFERORS FAIR OPPORTUNITY.  ALLOWING ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS TO SUBMIT WRITTEN QUESTIONS ALLOWS FOR FAIR SOLICITATION PROCEDURES.  ALL SUBMITTED ANSWERS WILL BE ANSWERED BY GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL PERSONELL AND SHALL BE POSTED TO THE SOLICITATION IN A TIMELY MATTER TO ALLOW FOR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION.

Q33.
What is the size and material for the Item #15 Butech dump valve in the Hydrostatic Proof Stand?    Type of operator?

A.
SEE Q29.


Q34.
What is the size and material for the Item #5 Butech dump valve in the Pneumatic Test Stand?

A.
SEE Q29.

Q35.
In the Pneumatic Test Stand Item #29.    Where can we buy a Vise computer?   Can we substitute?

A.
Vise will be supplied by others as part of the work station.  Item #30 is the computer.  All substitutions must be identified as exceptions to the specification.
Q36.
Will White Sands be responsible for the shipping costs associated with the delivery of the Intensifier Test and Heise Gauge Cleaning panel to the selected contractor? 

A.
THE PREFERRED GOVERNMENT CHOICE OF SHIPPING IS F.O.B. DESTINATION (FAR 52.247-34) AS STATED BY REFERANCE IN THE DRAFT MODEL CONTRACT.   

Q37.
Due to the delivery date required can Hydraulic International booster pumps be substituted for the Haskell booster pumps?  These pumps are

used on the Hydrostatic Proof Stand and the Pneumatic Valve Test Stand? 

A.
THE GOVERNMENT HAS A REQUIREMENT FOR A HASKELL BOOSTER PUMP.  HYDRAULIC INTERNATIONAL BOOSTER PUMP CAN BE OFFERED AS AN IDENTIFIED OPTION.
Q38. 
Do you have a part number for the Butech, Air actuated Dump Valve, that is called out in the Hydrostatic Proof Stand bill of materials?

A. PART NUMBER 60UV91V\ATO5
